CORRESPONDENCE
6/1/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04035-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Betty Leland on behalf of Office Of Commissioner Graham

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 1:32 PM

To: ‘Laura Aldrich’; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay

Cc: Braulio Baez; Records Clerk; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; Senator Mayfield;

erin.grall@myfloridahouse.gov; 'Tammy Bursick'; harryhowle@att.net; 'Peter D. O'Bryan’;
Braulio Baez; mwalls@carltonfields.com; JR Kelly; morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us;
Charles Rehwinkel; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; ken.rubin@fpl.com; bryan.anderson@fpl.com;
wcoment@covb.org; citymgr@covb.org; 'Jason Brown'; 'Dylan Reingold'

Subject: RE: Regarding Petition by FPL - Indian River Shores Mayor's Letter
Attachments: GRAHAM LTR MAYOR SLATER IRSHORES.pdf
Good Afternoon:

Attached is a letter from Chairman Art Graham in response to the letter he received from Mayor Slater
regarding the sale of VVero Beach electric system.

Thanks.

Betty Leland, Fxecutive Assistant to
Chairman Art Graham
Florida Public Service Commission

bleland@psc.state.fl.us
(850) 413-6024

From: Laura Aldrich [mailto:townclerk@irshores.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay

Cc: Braulio Baez; Records Clerk; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; Senator Mayfield; erin.grall@myfloridahouse.gov; ‘'Tammy
Bursick'; harryhowle@att.net; ‘Peter D. O'Bryan'; Braulio Baez; mwalls@carltonfields.com; JR Kelly;
morse.stephanie@leqg.state.fl.us; Charles Rehwinkel; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; wcoment@covb.org; citymgr@covb.org; 'Jason Brown'; 'Dylan Reingold'

Subject: Regarding Petition by FPL - Indian River Shores Mayor's Letter

Importance: High

Dear Honorable Chairman and Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission,

Please find attached a letter from the Mayor of the Town of Indian River Shores regarding the petition by FPL for
authority to charge FPL rates to former City of Vero Beach electric utility customers and for approval of FPL’'s accounting
treatment for the City of Vero Beach transaction, Docket Number 20170235-El and Docket Number 20170236-EU.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

(On Behalf of )

Thomas F. Slater, Mayor



Town of Indian River Shores

Laura Aldrich, MMC

Town Clerk, Indian River Shores

6001 N. State Road A1A

Indian River Shores, FL 32963

(772) 231-1771, Ext. 121

(772) 231-4348 Fax

Please visit our website www.irshores.com

IMPORTANT NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from municipal officials are
public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public

disclosure as part of a public records request. If you do not want the potential for your e-mail address to be released, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact us by phone or in writing.-- F.S. 668.606




STATE OF FLORIDA

Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6040

ART GRAHAM
CHAIRMAN

Public Service Commission

June 1, 2018

The Honorable Thomas F. Slater, Mayor
Town of Indian River Shores

6001 N. State Road A1A

Indian River Shores, Florida 32963

Dear Mayor Slater:

On behalf of the entire Public Service Commission, thank you for your letter regarding
the issues before us related to the proposed sale of Vero Beach’s electric utility.

We appreciate that you took the time to give us a review of the history behind the
proposal, how the affected customers have experienced the existing situation, and your insights
about the PSC staff recommendation. | have forwarded your letter to the docket file so all the
Commissioners can consider it.

Sincerely,

PE o

Art Graham
AGI/jvl

cc: Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown
Commissioner Donald J. Polmann
Commissioner Gary F. Clark
Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay
Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Commissioner.Graham@psc.state.fl.us
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